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The inspect on was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they reiate 10 ra

Reguiatory Commissiont
and representative records INterviews, with personne’ and obser

(NRC) rules and regulations & nd the conditions of your
vations by the inspector. The findings as 8 result ©
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$\ Within the scope 0f this inspection, O violations were observed

2 The inspector also verified the steps you have 1aken 1o correct the violeiions identified duning the last

thos: actions @l this time

3 During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violstion of NRC requirements

THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which s resuired 1o be posted in sccordance with 10 CFR 1811
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diation safety and 1o compliance with the Nuciea:

license  The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures

inspection. We have no further guestions on

f this inspection are ai follows

properly posted 1o indicate the presence
10 CFR 20.203(b), (c),4d), e) or 34 42

were not properly

DU Conmtaners located 1n _____ caling: y = b
lsbeied 10 indicate the presence of radicactive material 10 CFR 20.203(1)(1), or (11(2)

of sealed sources were not performed a1 the proper

were not properly maintained

D £. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made svailsble. 10 CFR 18,11,

A ~ B 1k v -
trequencies 10CFR Ly T License Condition Number ___ I
D Records of __ pa—
10CFR _ L or License Condition Number

were not made in accordance

F_Reports or notifications of
or License Condition Number

with 10CFR . i
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in the items checked sbove

This statement of corrective sctions is made in sccordance with
the NRC.
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| hereby state that within 30 deys the actiom described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations igentified
the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No turther respoise will be submitted uniess required by

He/h

" DATE




NHE 10ew P US NUCLEA® REGJLATORY COMMISSION | srncia. i T
'S " A £ v o b
INSPECTOR'S REPORT ot L £ Tl e
Otfice of Inspection end Enforcement ]
L] " e T
- silasscnianiiatl ,*,',.:-// b ol | R (SN e - B S SR a——
i
LICENSER VEN "'"‘.",‘,:":”' DOCKET MO B ogs’ OF LICENST | KEPORY NEXTINSPEL DATE
. - PR —— S NO 1By PRODUCT 13 0 I we StC P =
- } A - wsER? e el T 1 1 1 A2
e P s il AN, o Bal—— ‘,\} 0 Vil / 1,.15._4_;11:_4—1._1_“ 171 512 -
'U - ML DIFY | | | i | | 1 1 T ¢
4

PERIDD OF WVES TIGATION 'INSFETTION INSPECTION PERFORMID 8 ORGANZATION CODE OF REGION /MO CONDUCTY
WG ACTIVTY (See M D55 Manpowe Repor

[ Wmow ] SR ] ]‘/ REGIONAL OFFICE STAFS '0'-«'— wees ', ‘“,‘m Repor Pty
- e : o - '51 oreg  Wrcooe)
RESIDENT INSPECTOR _DVISION | BRANCH
PERIDAMANCE APPRAISAL TEAV | ~‘
" N PRl 7~ . ¥ m:’u(w s o
L e s ":‘"""‘ 3 __4_:{(:_ SASETY W - PLANT & - WOURY
NRL FORM S8 o INCIDENT n mVin vis *° WVESTIGATION
} —
7 - REGIONAL DFFICE LETTES O - ENFORCEMENT g 15 - SMIEMENT EXPOR
O - MGNT AUDT 13 war
X PR T nacs orebos oty 0’3-1’:}:6.:‘;: |~-oa:wo:;jo~-nu.» t-:*::"j::"vn.'&;w LETTER OK REPORT TRANSMTTTAL DATE
}-‘;.v( (¢ DI VIATIONS NAC FORMED AESONY SNt
LA Y - CLEAE Ok REL TO MG BOR
1l LETTER ISSUEL ACTION
! 1 ’ i WVIOLATION L . ) e " i 1
e ; e |alelc]o alelcio] v loay | ve | wo [oar | w
| BE VILATION § DEVIATION o | - 4_"‘* ) - YES __1 | t’_..\\ 2\§ 3| |
MODULE INFORN CTION MODULE INFORMATION ( I
',;. MODULE NUMBER INST 1 o0z vg MODULE REQ FOLLOWUF i‘R,.I MODULE NUMBER INSP k\?gg MODULE REQ FOLLDWUP
1 & trerz € o & : té,:; € o ™
H vE 2o . s ol |s ¥ . =
ARERIR S Léfzg?f THAPEHEI R HOHHEE e [FEREE (B Eelel |2 E| Eg
rHARIEE R E-H 1R Ak '§ g :s.g;:é“‘”:;gn HAHERIRE R E
FHHEEIR R R H: H i3 1 3 BUER B H:HHEHRERH; I I HHEE: g§g
- VSN ! _ ;
0513 J?i( lg' Aol 1o | 1 l 11 l ”5 3wlSi vl: o121 1 A LD l 1.3 l g
6
1l vl Rl rlas '
c
I laa dar sl ' ol s Ll
. " x4 [} 1 l L l " k8 ol 1 J &
C -l 5 i b
. 17_1_7.1 A/1¢ B‘% 0ycd L3040 \C . i T B« R
®
FOE N B _L__LJ_J_L § 1111 v s
c ¢
L Lot L 1111 L4 11 1111
) [ER T 1]141 . P e laa ' e
7 - / A
: d”J_ZlA_(_l‘_’V)“_‘u.x‘.LQ.JI 1 lJ 1 H-ll 111 1 L | RE | [ | 1114_1_
Yy L1 i I I T a el
’,[j_.‘__J_lq . O _J__l__l_l.—L § &SN IR T W 1 1 1.4
1.1 A4 ki l 1.1 l « . z_2 . | J AN
> I Y7 Zin 5 o 7) &
. ﬂ&}.lﬂ;’b 13 loxnd/wiold s daald vl it o laal
8
LAAWE .S LlllJ__ 1111 v i
(N A_J_LL.L_L « 38 S WO a1
@ CRCLE SEOUENCE | d J D
VIOLATION O DE VIATX Bk R b




